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Malave, Erin

From: Sarah Wakefield [SWakefield@nhlslaw.com)
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 11:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: John Compton

Subject: Health Sciences Assurance Consuiting, Inc.
Doc ID # P0O5000156317

Please change the mailing address for both directors, Michael W. Stuart and Michael S.
Stuart, to 2477 Stickney Point Road, Suite 207B, Sarasota, FL 34231

Thank you.

Sarah R. Wakefield
Legal Assistant to E. John Lopez,
John M. Compton and Burton M. Romanoff
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1819 Main Street | Suite 610 | Sarasota, FL 34236 | swakefield@nhislaw.com
Direct: 941.954.4691 | Facsimile: 941.954.2128 | http./fwww.nhislaw.com
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Click here for more information '

This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential. If it is not
clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error, In that case, any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have received this
communication in error, ptease notify us immediately by telephone (941) 954-4691, or e-mail at swakefield@nhislaw.com and
immediately delete this message and all of its attachments.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with Treasury Department Regulations, we advise you that, unless
expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this message or any attachment cannot be used for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Cade, or (i) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
matters addressed herein.
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